AGENDA

TO: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND HUMAN RESOURCES
JOINT APPROPRIATIONS SUBCOMMITTEE

FROM: Sen. Dave Gladwell, Co-Chair
Rep. Sheryl L. Allen, Co-Chair

RE: COMMITTEE MEETING
DATE: Wednesday, January 9, 2002

TIME: 9:00 a.m.
PLACE: Room 225, State Capitol Building

Committee Business

1. Committee Business
2. Responses to Analyst’s Recommendations on Supplemental Funding

a Department of Community and Economic Development
b. State Fair

C. Department of Human Resource Management

d. Career Service Review Board

3. Other Committee Business

COMMITTEE MEMBERS

Sen. Dave Gladwell, Co-Chairman
Rep. Sheryl L. Allen, Co-Chairman

President Al Mansell Rep. David Ure Rep. Jackie Biskupski
Sen. Carlene Walker Rep. Kory Holdaway Rep. Carol Spackman Moss
Sen. Gene Davis Rep. Bradley A. Winn

Dr. AndreaWilko, Fiscal Analyst
Kathryn Judd, Secretary

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, person needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for these meetings
should call Linda Johnson at 538-1285 giving her at least three working days notice.
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